OSAMUDIAMEN UMWENI

Male, Pharmacist

Address Benin City, Edo.

Phone 08067516911, 08024644949 E-mail umweni.umweni@gmail.com

Capable Pharmacist well-versed in collaborating with patients and care providers to help alleviate symptoms and address medical issues. Experienced in calculating doses, preparing compounds and securing storage to protect inventories.

Motivated Pharmacist knowledgeable about entering orders, obtaining authorizations and educating patients about the correct use and storage of medications. Well-versed in interactions and contraindications.

Skills

12

Critical thinking, Creative thinking, Organizational skill Computer Proficiency, Team player

Work History

2020-01 - 2020-

-01 – 2020

Superintendent Pharmacist

Destimed Pharmacy, Benin City, Edo

- Educated patients on possible drug interactions, potential side effects and optimal methods of administration.
- Assisted patients in minimizing medical expenses by recommending generic alternative prescription medications.
- Monitored ordering of pharmacy medication stock to maintain streamlined inventory and low overhead.
- Recommended OTC devices or medication options to help mitigate individual symptoms.
- Supervised dispensing of controlled substances, including opioids and sedatives/hypnotics using careful oversight and professional skill.
- General Pharmacy practice.
- Assisted procurement manager in sourcing for drug products.
- Interact with suppliers/ distributors to ensure required products are constantly available

2019-04 - 2019-10 Pharmacist-in-Charge

Karadin Pharmacy, Coker Orile, Lagos

- Ensure proper inventory ARV's is continuously maintained and participated in routine ARV update seminars
- Interpreted prescriptions from healthcare providers to properly dispense medications and health products.
- Educated patients on possible drug interactions, potential side effects and optimal methods of administration.
- Recommended OTC devices or medication options to help mitigate individual symptoms.

2017-11 - 2018-10 P

Pharmacist Intern

Federal Teaching Hospital, Ido-Ekiti, Ekiti

- · Lead a team of Pharmacy staff on medical outreaches
- Compared prescription details against safety standards and insurance requirements to support patients.
- Educated patients on possible drug interactions, potential side effects and optimal methods of administration.
- Compounded and prepared intravenous products.
- Worked as part of team of nine pharmacy interns.
- Prepared packaging and labels for prescriptions, verifying accuracy of dosage, side effects, interactions and refill instructions.

2012-10 - 2012-12

Industrial Trainee

Realcare Pharmacy, Benin City, Edo

- Review medication labelling to ensure proper placement on the shelves.
- Dispensing, medication review, counselling and general Pharmacy practice.
- Studied functional relationships between different operational areas to better understand importance and impact of different decisions and protocols.

Education

2010-01 - 2016-07

Bachelor of Pharmacy/Doctor of Pharmacy: Pharmacy

University Of Benin - Benin City, Edo State

- Thesis: Identification of Pesticide Residue in SOLANUM LYCOPERSICUM L. Using Gas Chromatography-Mass Spectrometry in Benin City
- Member of Perfection Campus Fellowship
- Member of Pharmaceutical Association of Nigeria Students

2006-04 - 2008-

Senior School Certificate: Sciences

06

Faithline Mixed Secondary School - Benin City, Edo State

National Examination Council

• Member of Jenior Engineering Technician Students (JETS)

2003-10 - 2005-08

Junior School Certificate

Niger Junior Secondary School 1 - Benin City, Edo State

Primary School Leaving Certificate

Ologbosere Primary School IIA - Benin City, Edo State June, 2001.

Certifications

- Basic First Aid/CPR Certified
- Environmental Impact Assessment
- · Marketing and Communication
- H.S.E 1,2,3
- Data Safety and Monitoring Boards For Clinical Trials Online Course
- Addiction Care and Treatment Online Course
- Substance Use and Addiction Nursing Online Course
- Safe Prescribing Online Course

Interest

Reading, Teaching, Traveling, Chess, Professional development.

Referee

• Prof Cyril Odianose Usifoh, B.Pharm, MSc, PhD, FWAPC, MAPB, FPSN.

Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry,

Faculty of Pharmacy. University of Benin, usifoh@uniben.edu, 08032567723.

• **Prof Ray I Ozolua**, B.Pharm, MSc, PhD, MPSN.

Department of Pharmacology and Toxicology, Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Benin. ozolua@uniben.edu 08023528166, 07036839616.

• Pharm(Dr) Age Sekav Solomon, B.Pharm, Pharm.D, MBA, FCIA, MPSN.

Assistant Director of Pharmaceutical Services,

Federal Teaching Hospital, Ekiti State. 08034340525, 08022774552.